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Re: Docket No. 080001-E1 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

I am writing to advise you that yesterday Florida Power & Light Company 
("FPL") provided to the Coniniission Staff an electronic file containing tlie spreadsheet 
that supports the calculation of customer bill information contained in Exhibit 2 to tlie 
Petition of Florida Power & Light Company for Approval of Improved Volatility 
Mitigation Mechanism, which was filed in this docket on January 31, 2008. The 
spreadshect had been provided to Staff previously in hard copy form on March 14, 2008 
in response to Request No. 21 of Staffs March 5 ,  2008 data requests. FPL filed a notice 
of intent to seek confidential classification at that time and then filed a formal request for 
confidential classification on April 4, 2008. 

FPL considers tlie electronic version of the spreadsheet that was provided to Staff 
yesterday to be subject to FPL's request for confidential classification of tlie response to 
Data Request 21, as the information and format contained in  both is the same. In other 
words, tlic clectronic file is an additional copy of confidential information previously 
provided. Accordingly, tlie electronic version of tlie spreadsheet should be treated as 
confidential in the same manner as the hard copy that was provided to the Commission 
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